CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To
The Members,

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/s GMR (BADRINATH)
HYDRO POWER GENERATION PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 31st March, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the
year then ended 31st March 2018, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

2. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether duc to fraud or
error.

Auditors Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our
audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial
control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of\ J(%




the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

4. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2018, and its Related profit and loss
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

5. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), as amended,
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and
4 of the Order.

6. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2018
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March
2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”




g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company have pending litigations to be disclosed in Note 23 in its financial
statements.

ii. ~ The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Guru & Jana,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 0068265

Yotk

Heena Kauser A.P

Partner
Membership No: 219971

Place: Bangalore

Date: &DIH'I e




“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’
of our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March
31, 2018:

1)  (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets;

(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased
manner, designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, which in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its
business. Fixed asset has been physically verified by the management during the year
and no material discrepancies between the books records and the physical fixed
assets have been noticed.

(¢) There are no immovable properties held in the name of the company.

2)  The Company does not have any inventory. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4(ii) of
the Order are not applicable.

3) The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
Limited Liability partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under
section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (C) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

4) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security.

5) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives
issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015
with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

6) As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the
Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the
activities carried on by the company.




7) (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees
State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value
added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According
to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2017 for a period of more than
six months from the date on when they become payable.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income
tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, value added tax or cess
which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

8) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to financials institution, the
company has not paid interest to debenture holders.

9) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or
further public offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

10) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

11) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, no managerial remuneration has been paid or provided to any of the
managerial personnel defined as per section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies
Act;

12)  In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4
(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

13) In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section
177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the
Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.




14) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under
review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company and hence not commented upon.

15) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

16) In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

For Guru & Jana,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 006826S
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Heena Kauser A.P

Partner
Membership No: 219971

Place: Bangalore
Date: Qo\MﬁQOlg




ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMTED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GMR Badrinath Hydro
Power Generation Private Limited as of March 31,2018 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31,2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

Explanatory paragraph

We also have audited, in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act, the standalone financial statements
of 2018, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, and the related Statement of Profit and
Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information, and our report even dated expressed an “unqualified opinion
thereon”

For Guru & Jana,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 0068

) & Jqg
WS

Heena Kauser A.P

Partner
Membership No: 219971
Place: Bangalore

Pate: 9ok 11e




GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited

Balance sheet as at 31st March 2018

{(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Nofes 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Assets
Non-current asscts
Property, Plant & Equipment | 2,192,630 3,639,148
Capital work-in-progress 2 4.446.526,118 4.081,105.702
Other Intangible assets 778,943 1,678,272
I"inancial Asscts
Others 3 11.494.810 11.297.085
Other non current asscts 4 210.182,145 574.155.603
4,671,174,645 4,671,875,810
Current assets
IFinancial Assets
Cash and cash cquivalents 5 514,553 2,094,039
Other financial Assets 3 339,622 -
Current Tax Asscts (Net) 839,963 504,235
Other current assets O 74,169 128,550
1,768,307 2,726,824
Total Assets 4,672,942,952 4,674,602,634
Equity and Habilities
Equity
Equity Share Capital 7 50,000,000 50,000,000
Other Equity s (1,490.724,077) (1,339,262,627)
(1,440,724.077) (1,289,262,627)
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Provisions 9 68.5601 60,457
68,561 60,457
Current habilities
Financial Liabiltics
Borrowings 10 6,082.001.192 5,788.841,250
Other financial labilties B! 31,443,144 174,102,992
Other current Habilities 12 52,827 789,691
Provisions 9 101,305 70,866
6,113,598,467 5,963,804,805
Total Equity and liabilities 4,672,942,952 4,674,602,634

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statcments,

As per our report of even date

For Guru & Jana
Chartered Account

i

feena Kauset

Partner
Membership no : 219971
Firm Registration Number: 0068265

Place: Bangolore
Date: 20th April 2018

FFor and on behalf of the Board of directors

Director
DIN: 03272052

%

R
Compuny Secretary

v Kumar

Place: New Delhi
Date: 20th Aprif 2018

S. N. Barde
Director
DIN: 03140784




GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited

Statement of profit and loss for the period ended 31st Mar 2018

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Notes 31 March 2018 31 March 2017
Other Income 13 3,905,901 11,205,352
Total Income 3,905,901 11,205,352
Expenses
Employee benefits expense 14 799,129 5,830,345
Finance cost 15 149,127,928 209,039,051
Depreciation 1 2,345,848 2,982,665
Other expenses 16 3,120,530 8,690,289
Total Expenses 155,393,436 226,542,349
Profit/ (loss) before exceptional items and tax (151,487,535) (215,336,997)
Exceptional item ‘
Loss on Bridge material scraped - 12,183,618
Profit / (Loss) before tax (151,487,535) (227,520,615)
Tax expenses
Current tax -
Deferred tax - -
Profit/ (loss) for the period from continuing operations (151,487,535) (227,520,615)
Profit/ (loss) for the period (151,487,535) (227,520,615)
Other comprehensive income
Remeasurement of define employee benefit plans 26,086 131,941
Total comprehensive income for the period (151,461,449) (227,388,674)
Earnings per equity share
Basic (30.29) (45.48)
|Diluted (30.29) (45.48)

The accompanying notes are form an integral part of the financial statements.

This Profit & Loss statement referred to our report of even date

For Guru & Jana
Chartered Accountant:

For and on behalf of the Board of directors

eena Kauser A.P Harvinder Manocha 47N, Barde
Partner Director Director

Membership no : 219971
Firm Registration Number: 0068265

BIN: 03272052
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DIN: 03140784

Rajeév Kumar
Cardpany Secretary
Place: New Delhi
Date: 20th April 2018

Place: Bangolore
Date: 20th April 2018




GMR Badrinath Dydro Fower Generadion Private Limited
Statentent of change in eynity ay al 31810 March 2018

Lquity shn’u’
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Reueastremend gains on
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Other compiehensive income
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fior Gnrue & Jana
Chartered Accountants

Ud

Heena Kavser AP
Partner
Membership no 219971
Firm Registration Number: 0068268

(1490724077}

{1,440,724.077)

FFor and on behalf of the Board of divectors

Hurvinder Manocha
Dhecior
DIN: 03272052

Place New D
Pate 20ih Apnl 2018

N
T BN 5\{

T8 N, Barde

Divecton
DIN 03140784




GMR Badrinath Hlydre Power Genenalion Private Limited
Cash Elow Statentent for the year cmbed st Mareh, 2018

S ront operafing activitics
Prolit before tax frons cortinuing operaiicas

Profit betore ax fram discontinuing opeiations

Profit belore tax

Non-cash adjustment to reconcile profit belore tax to net cash tows
Deprecintion

Tiinance cost

Prolit on sale of assets

Operating profit hefore working capital changes

{fnerense / (Deercase) i Jong orm provisions

Deerease / (loceease) long ternn loans and advances

ecrease ! {incregse) other corent asscls

Increase / (Deerease) i short-term provisions

Peoceeds Jrom other financial liabilities

lacrease / (Decrease) in other Current liabilities

Deerease / (incicase) other Financial assets

Net gash flow fiony/ (used in) sperating activities (A)

Cash flows frons iny
Purchase/ Sale of 1,

ing activitics
L including CWIP and capital advances

Net cash Now fron/ {used in) |nvcsl|np activities (B)
Cash flows fron linancing aet
Proeeeds from shor-lerm bewo

s
Proceeds / {Repayment) from tnter Corporate Deposits

Interest paid
Nes eash flow from/ (usedd In) in financing activilies (C)

Nel interease/(deerease) in cash and cash equivalents (A + B+ C)
hosnd cash equivatents at the beginning of the pariod
ash and eash equivalests 4t the end of the period

Components of cash and eash equivalenis
With banks- on current accourt

Cash in Mand

st and cash eguivalents (nate 5)

Tosal ca

2 Elective April 1, ZOI7 lhc cor \\pmy ad()plcd the anu-mlmcnl 1o Ind AS 7, which requires entitics to provide disclosures that enable users of financial slatements to cv
liation between the

Pacticuims

Towd

31 Mareh 2018
(151,461,419)
(151,461 .419)

2,345,848
119127928

12,327

R104

363,775,133
(281.346)

30,439
(142.659,848)
(736.864)
(139.622)

219,808,923

31 Ml 2047

(227.388,674)
02188 672

7 982,068
209.039.051

T 16.850,447)
(504.340)

16,301,014
(31.313)
(593,780)
(6.435,865)

556,759

2004039 |

(365,420,416)
,‘»;3(‘5,*"‘,,2(?:“”’,('] 2,224,615
57,9849 669,002,492
293,212,925 845,050,600
(149.127 928} 1209.039.051)
144,032,008 | (32 )
(1.579,4806) (38,325,820)

10.419.859
2.094.039

513,808
085

A7

S 7SU81 256 |

2,019,368

54.671

2,094,039

we cash flow staiemen has been prepared under the indirect method as set oul in Indian Accounting Stardards {hnd AS) 7 Statenieny of cash flows

Cash Nows

§,788,841,256

31-Ma-18

{4.146.306.253)

1.642.515.003

As per cur report of even date

For Gurn & Jaun
&
Firm Registration Number: (06526

3\!,# Y

Heena Kaser AP
Partnec
Membership no - 219971

tered Acconntants

Place Bany
20th Apil 2018

For and on behall of the Board of directors

%S%X R

Harvinder Aanocha

S creqay
Dalbn
Apii 2018

NN, Burde
Director
DIN 03140784




GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
Statement of standalone asseis and liabilities

Amount in Rs

Particulars

31 March 2018
(Audited)

31 March 2017
LA udited)

a

b

C

)

=

~—

ASSETS
Non-curreat assels
Property, plant and cquipmenl
Capitul work i progress
Intangible Assets under Developinent
tithe intangible assets
Financial assets
Qthers
Defecred tax assels (net)
Other non-current assets

Current assels
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Other financial assets
Crrnent tax assets {net)
e current assels

EQUITY AND LIABILITILS
Equity

Fquity share capital

Other equuty

Total equity

Non-cwrrent liahilities
Provisions

¢ urrent Hahilitics

Borrowings

Other financiai labilities
Other current liabilities
Provisions
Currenl lax Habilities (net)

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (athic)

TOTAL ASSETS (a+h)]

2,192,630
4,446,520,118

778,943

[1,494,810

3,639,148
4,081,105,702

1,678,272

11,297,085

6.082.001,192
31,443,144

210,182,145 574,155,603
4,671,174,645 4671875810
514,553 2,094,039
339,622 .
839,963 504,235
74,169 128,550
£,768,307 2,726,824
4,672,942,952 4,674,602,634
50,000,000 50,000,000
1,490,724,077 (1,339,262.627)
- £,440,724,077 (1,289,262,627)
68,561 60,457
68,561 60,457

5,788,841,256
174,102,992

52,827 789,691

101,305 70,866

B 6.113,598.467 5,963,804,805
4,672,942.952 4,674.602.634

For Guru & Jana
Chartered Accou

Heena Kaus
Partner
Meinbership no 1 219971

Firm Registration Number: 00682685

Place: Bangolore
Date: 20th April 2018

For and on behalf of the Board ol divectors

P
ks
A

tharvinder Manocha
Direclor
DIN: 03272052

Place: New Delht
Dale: 200 Aprit 2018
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\'QB,\ rde
12rector
DIN: 03140784




Auionntin 1

GAR Byt Hyadvo Poser Caneradivn Poisate Lintsed

Stateatent of Stantnlone Unaudited / Andited Fiancial Results far the peviod B

[INTRTIRYIFITRY

OQuanterended

nded 31/03/2018

Year endedd

S8 darch 2018

31 Dec 2007

3 Mch 2018

31 Alneh 2017

(Refer Notes Below)

A ('fnl)li||||i|1i{()i\c tions

I |Revenue
a) Revenue feom aperations
(3) Salesfincome from opeations

(21 Qiher aperating mcome
Totad revenue

2 {Expenses

t2s Bployee benefits expense

i) Finance costs

(i1 Depreciation and amortisation expenses
1) Other expenses

Fatal exprises

Profit/(loss) from continuing vperations before exceptionad items and tax expense
3 {1-2)

4 [Exceptional items

5 |Profit/(luss) from continuing eperations before tax expenses {3+ 4)
& [ expenses of continaing operations

i) Cunent tax

(b Defered tax

7 |Profit/(loss) after tax from continuing operations (54 6)

B |Discontinued Operativns

3 |Profit/(Inss) from discontinued operations hefore tax expenses

9 {Tax expenses of discantined operations

(2) Cwrrent tax

(L) Deferted tax

1(

1 afitfduss after tax from discontivued operations (8 £ 9)

Prafiffiinss) alter tax for respective periods (7 + 10)

12 {Other Comprebensive Inconre
(A1) ftems that will not beaeelassificd to profit or foss
{ii} Incemne Lax 1elating 10 items that will not be seclassified to profit o oss

(B (i) items that will be seclassified to mofit or |

(i) ncome tux 1efating o items that will be reclassified o pofit o toss
13 {Total mher comprehensive income, net of tax for the respective perinds

‘Tutal comprehensive income for the respective perivds (11 2 13) {eomprising
Profii (luss) and Other comprehensive income (et af Grx) for the respective
14 [periods]

15 {Earnings per equity share

1) Basie/ Diluted before Exceptional items

i) Basic/ Diluted afier Exceptional iems

iii) Basice/Diluted EPS fiom continaed operations

( Refor Note §) Unaudited { Refer Note 1) Audited Audited

2.587 705 (5,039,229} 3,905,904 {978 266)

208271 220,406 (598.337) 799,129 5,830,345
32,839,293 33,111,876 48,252,576 119,127,928 209,039,051
415,724 675,397 1,441,330 B8 2,982,605

643,004 351,494 230,760 3,120,530 8,690,289

34106 302 34359173 51397335 | 155,301,436 336 542 349
{34,106,302) (34,339,173} (51.397,335) (155,393 Lits (440,542.349)

(34t S0k

(34,106,302)

(34, 1680 33

23,370

(34,082,771 7%

{682)
{682}
{682)

(34,359,173)

(34,359,173)

6,037

6,037

(34.353,136)

(51,397.335)

(51397335

{297.26R)

(297,268)

(51 600.01T)

(16 28)
(1028
(10 34)

(155,393.436)

(155,393.436)

26,086

26,086

(155,367.350)

31081
[1RILE)
31t

(226,542.349)

[RSRRR]]

{226,416G.-18y

(15 31)
(45 31)
(45 28)

Nute | -

The figuies of the tast quarter of cunenl and previcus years are the balancing figures benween the audited figures in respeet of the full Boancials year and t

nine months ended for the respective years

Yor Gurn & Jana
Chartered Accounts
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GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited

Notes to Statement of profit and loss for the period ended 31st March 2018

13 Other Income
Interest on Income Tax Refund
Miscellaneous Income
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets
Interest Income

14 Employee benefit expense

Salaries, wages and bonus
Contribution to provident and other fund
Staff welfare expenses

15 Finance Cost
Interest Bank
InterestOther
Bank Charges

16 Other expenses
Rates and taxes
Payment to auditor (Refer details below)
Business Promotion
Travelling and Conveyance
Rent & Hire Charges
Consultancy & Professional
Insurance
Office Maintenance
Communications
Miscellaneous Expenses
Community Development Expenses

Payment to auditor
As auditor:

Audit fee
Limited review

(Amount in Rs.)

31 March 2018

31 March 2017

543,753 4,675,039
- 1,487,489
3,362,148 5,042,824
3,905,901 11,205,352

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
701,928 1,382,730
6,809 4,419,767
104,010 27,848
799,129 5,830,345

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
124,067,153 190,582,806
20,057,961 15,167,959
5,002,814 3,288,286
149,127,928 209,039,051

31 March 2018 31 March 2017
33,554 30,863
106,200 69,050
- 100,000
19,310 75,516
198,000 1,894,101
849,664 2,808,950
197,781 272,448
1,389,484 847,518
29,836 968,861
96,858 479,005
199,843 1,143,976
3,120,530 8,690,289

31 March 2018

31 March 2017

53,100 46,000
53,100 23,050
106,200 69,050




GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
Significant Accounting Polices

GAR Badvingih 1tydro Power Generalion Private Lintited
sended 31st March 2008

Notes for the yi

1 Corporate Infermation
GMIR (Badiinath) Hydio Power Generation Private Linted m promoted as a Special Purpose Velrele (SPV) by GMI Energy Lisnted the holding company. 1o develop and speraie
up of the projeet

Iiydio Based power projeat m Alaknanda aver Chamaoli Distice of Utiarakhand The company s in the process of settan

Yhe Company's Holding Cotnpany is GMI Energy Luned wlole nitimate Heldimg Company 15 GMR Infiastiueine Eanuted/GMR Huldiags Provate Lantted

‘The regstercd oflice of the company e Jocated at House Property No 9 Ganesh Vacki GMS- 11HP Road, Dehradiun, Uttarakhand- 24800t
Information on othes (eated party relattanships of the Company s provided m Note 24

e Timancial statements were approved for ssue 10 aceordance with aresatution of the ditectors on 20-04-2018

w~

Significant Accounting Policies

Busis of pre tinn

Ihe finan
which aie measwmed at faur values, the pravisions of Compames Act. 2003 {ihe "Act’) (Lo the extenl notitied) The Ind AS are prescribed under seetion 133 of the At yead witlt Rule 3 of (he
Companies (Indion Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 and relevant amendment cules issued thereadler

al statements are prepaced 0 accordimee with Indian Accounting Standasds (Ind AS), under the histerical cost convinton i the acersal basis except for certan Hinancial 1nstiwments

Ac standa] s mitolly adopted or a revision Lo ap exising accounbing standard 1equwires a change i the

accounting

unting policies have been consistendy applied exeept where a newly s

sehey hitherto o use

s (INR)

Iha finmncial stateinents are presented mlndian Rupe

silication

Current versus son-curient ¢

The Company presents asseis and liabihies o the balanee sheed based on cnrent! nun-cunent classificalion An asselis treated as eanrent when it is
a) b
b) Hetd primanly Tor the purpose ol tradong

spected 1o be realised of intendad Lo be sold o consumed o normal aperang cysle

o) Expected to be realised within twebve months after the reporting perd, or
d) Ca

Albother assefs ate clussilied ag non-caurent

far cash equivalent uniuss cestricted trom bemg exchanged or used 1o setle a brabildy For at feast twvelve months adier the reporting pericd

A hability 1s cusreat when

ay 1is expeeted 1o be seitied i novmal operat sycle

by Hois beld primauidy for the pnspose of ading
) 115 due 1o be setifed witbin hvelye manths afles the sepotie

twelve months afler the reporting period

o) There is no unconditional rght 1o defec the seniement of Tiablay for a fea

Al other abiisies as noo-cunend

ilied as voa-current assets and labibties

Deferred tax assets and habilities are ¢l

The eparaling cycle s the time between the acquisiion of assets lisation 1 cash and cash equisalents The Contpiny has dentificd tvelve months as ds opecating

r processang and thew e

eyele

Praperty, plant and equipment

2015, measwred as per the previous GAAL and use

On nansition to lid AS, the conpany has clected to contmuc with the canrving vatue of all of s properly, plant and equspment as i 31 M

chat corrytng vi 15 the deemed vost of fhe properiy, plasnt and cquipment as oa | Apat 2015

stof teplacing part af the plant and equipment and

Propeity plant and exuipanent are slated at acquisition cost less accomulaied deprecition and sunwlatve mpasment Such cost includes the

horrowing costs for fong-tem coustruchion projects if the recogmtion crieria any ne

Recopnition

The costof s

coy of property, phaat aod cqaipaent shall be secogimsed as an assol ifand only it

nomie benelits assosrted with {

(a) il s probable thal future ¢ 16 st wall flow lo the entity: and

(Y the cost of the tem can be mea

cparatcly based on tharr specific useful lives Likewase, when a major

When sipnificant pit almnlervals, Company depreciates then

mnspection is p

ris ol plant and equipinent are reguired 1o be replac

aare satisfied. Al othec repan and mainlenance costs

s recogaised i the caceyng ansount of the plaat and equypnent as a replucement i the

formed, iy cost cosnH o Criel

or Joss ag incuned

arerecopnised i profi

sel and are ic nzed in the

ssels are measured as the differance belween the aet disposable proceeds snd the cnyig

Gams ot rucition

Staternent al Profit and Lo

3508 anising fon de-re of tangbie

s whea the assel is desecoygnized

erfi

Farther, When cach magur imgpection s med, s castis recognsserd  the carying amount of the stem of properly, plant and cquipment s n repliceatent s the recognition eriteria ae

satislied

Any remainmg e ying anioint ol the cost of the previous imspectior bstinet from physical pants) is derccogmized

ssets under instatlation o under constriction as at the baliace sheet dase e shown ais Capitad Waork 1e Progress and the related advances are shown as Loans and advances

nlal 7 attbutable o constiuchion of proje

All Peog

borfawing cost cuned poos o

o, constiuch

31 and erection maenisls, pre-opesanve expendinge ncide

P

of refaked eapenditie e viz, civil works, machimery nnder eree

1e date of coummarcial cperation and tost o expeaditure are shows undet Capital Work- wess Those expenses e el of recovities sad meone rom

surplos fin I8y soL o projo




GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
Significant Accounting Polices

lotangible asyels

lntngible assels comprse techeat know how and computer sofhware  [ntangible as ihon at cost The cost of sntangible assels acquired i

sets acquired separately ace measared o nuial recoy
piton, intimpible assers are canied al coat less accumulated amarization and

samation Foltowig winal recoy

an amatgamanion s the natuie of purchise is their fr value as at the date of ar

accusvutated impairment losses, i any

od for impaniment whenever there s an indication thal the mtangible asset may be mymned The

sets willy finite lives are amortised over the useful economic lifc and
ation niethod for an intangible asset with a fimte uselul life are reviewed ai least at the end of each reporting period Changes in the expecied useful tife or the
| as appropeate, and are veated s changes 1o

Tntangible

amartisation pevad sad the amois
axpected pattein of consumphion of futare econonie heaefils embodied m the assel ae considered to modify the amontisation petiad o method
expenditure forms paat of carrying, vadue of

accounting estimates The smontisation expense on mtangible assels with Tinite hives 1s tecopnised in the statement of profitand loss unless such

another assel

Gans o losses anising from decceognion of an intangible agset are measured as the difference hefween the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amoust of the assel sind ate 1ecagmsed m the

statement of prafit or loss when the assel 15 derecogised

et the management estmated econonuc useful fife of the respective mfangible assets

The above peaods alse repr

Depreciation
The depreciation an the Propesty plant and equipment s caleulated on a strught-fine basss using therates anaverd at, based on useful lives estumnated by the mamagement, which coincitdes with e
els individinlly costing fess than Rs- 5,000, whicl are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition

tives presctibed under Schedule 1 of Companies Act, 2013 Ass

provided up to the dotes

Depreciation on additions 15 beng provided on a pro-rata basts from the date of such additions Similarly, depreciation on assels solddisposed off during the year 15 bew
ich assels are sold/disposed of). Modification or extension ta an existing assel, winch 1s of capital nature and which becomes an itegral part thereol is depres

on which s ated prospectively aver

the resnaining useful fife onthal asset

The residual values. useful fives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipnieat are reviewed al each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate

[caschold land is amortised aver (he teaure of the lease except n case of power planis where il + amortised from the date of conmuercal operation Leasehald mprovements me the amortised
over the prmary period of the lease or estimated useful fife whichever ss shorter




GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
Significant Accounting Polices

Fuoreign eonrrency transhidion

1) Funclional and presentatiun cutrency

ems meloded m he finaseial statements are measared usinyg he curreney of e primacy ccanonie covironwnt i which the eanty aperates (the funcuonal carrency) The siandatone finanseial

stafements

are presented an Indian rapee (INR), which is Company’s functional amd presevlation curiency

it) Transaction and balanees

Frasaenos e wncicivs s sttty cecorded by the Company al e raspuciive Fanetronal snneney spot ates an e il the tansaction st qualihy

Monetay ssscts and liatphities denominated w foreren currenaics are Wawstated at the Tunctional curtcacy spot rates of exehange af the teporhng date

fixchange differenc

g on selticment o1 ransbation of monetary 1lems e feew e 1y profit or Loss wath the exceplion of e following

Mtixchunge differences Qg ol manetary ilemms Lhat forms part of arepotling enitty”s net mvesiment m a fureign operalion aie recogsed e palis or foss o the sepuate finanaad statemeats
adividual financiat s

consohdated financial statements when the forergn operation s a subsidiary), such exchange dilfeiences si¢ teeoy sised intially m OCH These exchaoge differenc

the reportmg entity ol atements of the foreign aperation, as appropiiate. Tn the fnanenal stuements that mchude the foreign operation and the reportmy entity (e

are teclassificd frome cguly fo

profit or s

on disposal of the net mvestment

b} Tax charges and eredits atlilxiable to exehange differences o (hose monetary iems are also recorded i OCI

chas

Non-mosetary ilems (hat we measuied in terms of historeul coslin a foregn cureency are vanslated vsing the ¢ rates at the dates of the 1wzt bansactions Nen-monciuy ilems meisared

3 0Ny Iransfation ()i‘nnn-umm:l;uy dems measuied al

at fanr value ui a foreign currency are tansfaied using the exchange 1ates al the dale when the Twe value 1s determined The gain o1 foss arisiy

srences on tems whose fan vitue gan or loss

wition uf the gain o1 foss on the change i G vabue of the item {1 e . hanstation di

n OClL oy profit or loss.

fan value s tr

ated v ling with the reco

profitos toss are also 1ecognise respuctively)

seldement of

Forcign cnrency tansactions are stanslated into (he functional currency usig the excliange ates b the date of the transaciions Foreign exchange gans and losses resoiting trom 1)

s denommated iy for hange differences arsmg on long-term forayn currency manetary

al year end ¥

sels ond linbalities

such transactons and from the transtalon of monclary a

ngn eurne

iems related to acquisition of a fixed asset are capitalized and deprecialed over he remining wsefuf [ of the assel Phay ane deferred i equity of they related W qualifying cash Tow hedges

abie fulive s constdered s a part of the entity's nel

oreipn operalion A monelary item for which seltlement 1s neithes planned nor Ikely & oceur 1 the (orse

and \]ll;\]':r)‘bl\g nelimvestment 1

mvestnent iy that forenn operatio

el usinyg he exchange rate wi the date when the fare value was determmed Translaton differcace on asseis

Non-monelary items thal are measured as 1an value m a foreign cunancy we tm

and Nabilines carried at far value are reported as part of the far value gam or loss For example, wanshion difference o non-monctiny assely and Nizbilities such as cquily mstiuments held it

cains or loss and transtation diffatences i non monelury assets such s equity mvestmeats classified #s

Gy value throgah profit or loss ae recomnised n profit on loss as pait ol the i value

FVOCT ote secognised on other comprebensive meane

lxchiange differences per Baining o long term foreign e rency loius ohtained or re-financed on or after § Aprih 2015:

The exchange differences pedamng to lomg term faresu enrrency waorking capital foans obtanted o re-finanged oo ar aftes 1 Apil 2015 is chaged o or credited 1o profic & Toss weeount under

lod AS

Forwind Fxchnge Contracts not infended for ading oy speculations parposes

e contracts s anortized and recogmized as an expense £ meome over the fife of the contrat ischanse dilTerences on such

The premiam o discount ansing al the wiception ot forward exchar

Jhoss i the year in which the exchange rafes chi Asy profit

contracts, excepl the contracis witich aie long-term forengn curtency monetny dems, sl jecogiized 0 the Statement of profil

nized a5 meome o ¢

S0 tecy

ar loss arsing on cancellation or renewal of sush fonvard exchanpe contract 15 s oxpense for the vear

Borroswing cost

et (hal necessarily tikes @ substantial peiod of ime to yet 1eady for st intended use or sale are

Borrowun sts drrectly attributable fo the acquisition, canstriehian oi production al'un

cosl af the costs consist of intecest and other costs thal an ealily inews m

cagtalised as part of Allathec berrowing costs ate expensed m the peiod i which they oveur Bortowin

comnection with the borrowing of funds Boriowing cost alse metudes exchange differences te the extent tegarded as w adjustent i the borewing costs

tmpairmenl of non-financial assets

he

neat lestn

for an assel s 1equired.

The Cumpany assesses af cach reporting date whether there 1s an wceation that an assct may be mapaiied any dication ¢

s, of wher annual imps

company estimates the assel’s 1ecoverable amount An assel’s recoverable amount 1x the and ity value s use The cecovesable

ahet of an asset’s nrcashyeneratng wis” (CGUS) net

amoun( 15 derernmined for an individual asset, unless the asset doc sh inflows thal are tangely indepeadent of those lom othe Moy @nount

of an

nol generale ¢

sset or G exceeds i(s recoserable amount, the assel is consul

ed anpaned and 18 wiitien down 1 us secoverable

¢ valne of money

< iliseount rate ¢
avantable 1706 sueh ransactions can be identified, an

alue 1 use, the estimated Tuture cash lows are discounted (o thair present value st

In assessing

¥ a e

propriate valuation

and the nisks specific (o the asset §n determir 2l marke aclions are taken 1o account,

price. e

Huns

1¢ indictors

maded s esel

These ealeuiations are corraborated by vatuation mulliples, quoted share prices for publicly traded compaies of other available far vat

s e

pany's CGUSs 10 which the individual ass

The Company bases ifs : cd budgets and Torecost ealeulations. whick are ppepared sepa

MpATTEICHE ¢

caleulated and applicd to progeet tutize cash flows after the

alfocated These hudgets and forecast cateulations gencrally cover ay crtod af five years For fonger pertods, « long-term ¢

dechning growdh rate for subsequent yei

the mast tecent budgetsilorecasts, the Company exitapoiates eash [low projections in the Badget asing o steady

i year To esimate vash (low prajections peyond penads eovered

owth rate fon the prodicels, ndustes

ferm averaye

Tess an snercasing rate enn be potified I

o counity o contntiaes i which the entity operates. ot for the arkel i which the

wevateed with the revabuation

cs of con

IMPATCAL G vEIaaes ale recognised n (he statenien

Teapagment los [ profit a

suzplus fnken o OCH

attons, Mo previouy

ipe

fou propent

sed

1 such properies, the unpasent s recoy ©otmt of any previous revaluation sulplus Alle 1ent, depreoa

wsed i G0 wp to the @

g useld

For assels oxcludmg g 0 H ! i that previously rece

deoreased 1 such i (s, the Com b loss s rev cen a clrange in the

1y Cslanies

nob exeeed 1ts

b s himited so hat the canying amountof

assu e asset’s 1ecoverable ameunt since the bast impaiment foss we

salas

{nes impaanent Jo

been recagnised far the asseln puoc years Such reve

able wmoum, ner excead the careying amouni hat would aimvned,

recove el of depreciaiion, 1

ersal 1s beated as a tevahition o

cecoyised in the staenent of profit o toss uniess the oxsel 1§ cained a reratued amount, v which ease, the o

determnied 1o

ed Impairmen adwill by

mehioaie [

amsl

sment annually as w31 December and when thie carrynng vastue may be onpa
of CGLs) t wineh ¢

odsvall cannot be reversed an fatuare pene

Croodwill G availelie) s ested Torn

verable

TR

apnetnt, anompaeneni boss

cssing the recoverable amaunt of cach CGU {or wroup 11 the

iscd Lmpaument fosses el

s oedieate t the

3 CIFCBRING A

wh ndetin

e assetls

paiatly as at 3 Decomber ane

¢ iy be empaired




GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
Significant Accounting Polices

Prov

s, Contingent libilities, Cantinglest assets, and Conitinents

Provisions arc tecognised when the Company hirs @ present obligation (Jeyal o constructive) as a cestilt of i gt event, U probable thatan outflow ol resautces cmbuodyug ceonomie beael

s

witl be equsred 1 setile the ablygaion and i rehable estimate can he 1e of the antount of the obligaton When the Company expeals same ar all of i provision ta berasborsed (o exanple,

ander ann
stat
risks spesific to {he labilty When d

ance contract. the reunbursensent 15 recogmsed as @ sepacale assel, but anly when (he reimbursement s vutually certn The expense 1efating 1o a provision is peseoted mthe

ment of profit and foss net vl any renmbuisement ke sfteet of the bime valae of ey s male provistons are discounted UsIng 3 Cieenl pre-as e Mt reflects, when appropringe, the

sunbing is used, the increase m e provision due o the paisage of e 15 recopiised s a hnaore cost

antingent abiie 15 disclosed nithe ease of

A present ebigation wisig from past evenis, whea il is vot prahable that on vudlow ol resources will aotbe cequired Lo settle the obligaiion

- A present chligalion arising fiom past events, when no rehiable estiniate 1 pussible
- A posshle obhgation aisiag Hom past events, undess the probability of outiow of tesaurees s remohs

Commiimenss thelude the amouns of puschase order (net of advances) issued Lo paihes Tor complehon of assets

Prov

s, contingent linbiliies. contmpent assets and conimiments are tevicwved ai each balance sheet date

Retirement and other Euployee Benefits

Remeasurements, compresiny of actuanal gains and tos ¢ of the asset ceilmg excluding amounts inchueded i et interest an the nei defined benefl habiity and the retum on pl

assets (excluding amounts included in netinferest on e nel defined benefit liabitily), are recognised smmediaiely 1 1he badance sheetwith a conesponding deint or eredit to retamed canings

through OCTin the period in which they oceus. Remeisuements are not rectassified 1o profit or foss m subsequent penods Pastservice costs aie recopmsed i profit or Tass on the earher off
1) The date of the piar amendment o1 curtariment, and

1) The date that the Company recopnus:

s refated reglineluiing costs

Nel interest :s caloutated by applymg the discount 1t fo the net deflined benelis hability o1 asset The Company recognises the Toilowiny, clanges i the net delined benelit obhgation as an
expense w he stahement of profit and Joss

on cuslaiments and non-toutine settfemenis, and

1) Service costs comprisis

current service cosls, past-service costs, pams and (o
1) Net interest expense or meome
Short teens employee benefils

Accumulated feave, whieh 1s expected 1o be wtilized witlin the nest 12 months, s weased as shart-—term emplisyee benelit The company measures the expected cost of sugl
addittonal amuunt thal it expects 1o pay

aresuli of the unasert entitlement ibat hag accumdated ot the 1eportiag date

The company treals accumzdated leme expected 1o be carned fonward beyond tvehve moaths, as long: -~ Lo employee Lenehit Tos meastrement purposes Such foay: - fenm compensated
absences are provided fn based on he actuacist vidwation using the projected unst eredit methad af ke year end Actuacial gansAosses are immediately faken (o the statenment ol profit and loss

and are nat deferred

The company presents {he Teave as a cotrent iability w the bafance sheeat, 1o (e extont w docs not have an unconditional right 1o defer ity settlemunt for 12 months afier e reporting date Wheie
company has the unconditional legal and contiactual tight 10 defer the settement tor a penod beyond 12 manths, the same 15 presenteit as non-—cacrent liabiliy

Defmed benefil plans

Granuily 15 a definest benefiv schene wihich is funded through poliey 1aken from [

fe nsarance corporation of Todia and Lrabibity (net of fw value of investment in LICY is proveded for en the

s of an actuanal vatuaticn on projected unil eredit method made acthe end of vach financial year Every employee whe has completed five years o more of service gets a gratuty on departuie

Al 15 days” salmy (bused on last drawn basic sulary) for cach completed year of service The cost of providing henehits under the seheme 15 detenmined on the basis of acinacal viluation under

projected wit credit (PUC) method

Reneasurements, comprising of astuarial pains and tosses, the elfeet of Ihe asset eeth celuding amounis ineluded 19 net miereston the net delined benefit liabilty and (e return on plan

asscts (excluding amounts meluded i vet mierest on the net defined benefitinbibivy, we recopmsed inmadiately o the balanue sheet with a cansespondling debit or credit 1o retamed cannengs

throtigh OCTin the period in which they oceur Remenstrements as¢ not ceclassiiied W prottor less in subsequent periods

Past service costs are secognised 1w profit or loss o the emlier of)

& The date of the plan amendment of cuntailment, and

b The date that the Compary recognises related restiucturing costs

t definesd berefis oblgatun as on

Nel mterest)s caleulaled by applying (he discount rate 1o the net defied Leaclit Habity or assel The Company recognises the followiag chanyes in the

se i the

expe atement of profir and foss

a Servi

COMIISING CLITCAL SCIVICE COSES, PRS-SCIVICE vusts. puns and fasses on autaidments and noi-routine selifaments and

D Netinieresf expense or icmne

Laong fern ensployee benefits

Compensated absences which are vol expecied o oceus st tiwelve montis after (he end of e perod e which the employee wenders the related services are recognised as 1 habibity af the

present value of the defined benefit ebligtion at he bakisace sheel date

naneial Instraments

A fisancial insteumenl s any contract (hat prves aise to a fimancial asset of eae eatity and 3 inaccial liability or equity stisment ol weoiher enlbity

Financisl assets

Initial recognition nnd measuremend

ansaction cosis {hat are atinbul

Ali financial assets ace recoynised imabaily i il asseis rot recorded at faw vabie thiou

ue plas. i the case al fingy

st profit or los o the acy

neal asset Murchases o sales of finangsal assers da requise delive gulation o vonvenlion i the markel place (e i waay trackes) are

s within a b frame established by e

recammsed en the trade date, + e . the date that fhe Group comimis 16 5 chase or xell thir ass

Suthsequent weisurement

af sy ols e Class

L oeasarement, fmancial

MU0 IS

nstraments at amortssed cost
snstonents at i value throvgh other comprehensive iscome {(FY FOCH
1 U valu

1 cquity srsteuments suglt proiit o foss (FVEPL)

chenstee income {FVITOCT)

N S
@ The asset s held within a business madel wh

b Co

sament’ 15 measired al the amotbsad cost if beth the tollows

Hnstrments al amoriised cost A 15 e et

o Bobd assets T colleet

mliactial cost

se objective

o cash Tows

£

s seicly paymenis o smeunt ontstandring

sractual lermy ol the assel g

¢ 1ISe 01 SPEY ancipai and steiest (SPPH o ihe principal

R methed

Thes al mensaramanl, snch naneal assets are subseguantiy measused al amoslsel cosl using byate (17

dof the FIR The LER amun nely

A N os acgues: L and foes o caits that are an wnee

s 10 frade and ather recesvables

1acame i the pro

e prolit os foss Thas categgory weneradly appls




GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
Significant Accounting Polices

emef

Debt mstmentig FYTOCT A debt mstrument s elassitied as al e FYIOCHT both of the following
model i aciieved both by collecting contrasctual cash flows and sefbingg the Bieaneml assets and

e

a) Fhe objective of the busin

1) Fhe asser’s conlractuil cash Nows wpmesen SEPI

arcennnizec m the other compichensive
L comulative gam ol

Prebt matrments included within the FVTOCT eatenory ine measted nubally ax well as al cacleporbng dae at =i value T value movemends
wan or Toss i the PEL On derecogmion of the o

1 oexelum

weome {OCH Tlowever, the

1O fecognizes IMErest meome, impainent fasses & seversals and Tores

Cncome using the EIR methed

Jass previousty recogimised in OCT is reckusatfied Trom the eyoity (o P& Interest carned whilstholding FVTOCH deblmsirment 1 eparied as il
Prabt nstroment ol EVTRE VLT s el categony for debt mstuments Any debl snsiamert, whieh does notmeet the crita for captegon aalion as al amorhized costor as FNTOCHL s

classied as at FVTPL

15 af Y EEL FHowever, such elections llowed anly f dom so

ate o dehl st ament, which olhenwise meets amorlized cost or FVIOCH aiers

In addition, the Company may clect 1o des
red o s “aceounting nusmateh’) The group has not designated any debl msiament as at FVIPL Debtmstraments

reduees of clinunates 1 measurament o 1ecogmuion meonsisiency (iefe
mcluded withm the FVTRL category wre measured at fair vidue with all changes recogmzed in the P&E

Bquity mvestments All equity myestments w scope of Ind AS 109 are measared it Tar value Equay mstruments which ave held for wading and contngent cansideration recognised by an
1e classified as al FVTPL For all ather equity instiuments, the group may make aninevocatie election o present i uther
paibon and 1

acquirer i a busimess combmation to wheeh Ind AS103 appl
w the Tan value The gronp makes sucl ctection on an wstiument-by-instrument basis 1 he classfication is made on initial ¢

comprehensive income subsequent chang

inevocable

If the company decides 1o classily an eqanty mstiument as al FVTOCL then all fan value changes on the insthiument, excluding dividends, we recogmiced i the OCH Theie 1s no recycling of the

amtounts from OCT to P&L, even on sale of mvesiment However, the company may iansfer the comulbative gan or Toss within ety

Gty wshuments inctuded within the FVTPE catepnry are measwred af tan value with alt changes 1ecogized m e P

Derecopnition
A Tmaneat asset (o, where applicable, a part of a finencial assel ar part of

1geoap of sumitar finacetal asseis) 1s primanily derecognised {1 ¢ removed fiom the balance sheety when:

a The rights ta 1ecerve cash flows fiam the agset have expired, o1

1 “Ehe company b

1 Nows 1 Tull warboul malerral delay 1o athird party under a

ol or has assumed an ebibganon o pay the recarved o
amd rewards of the asset, vr (b) the company s §

cash Nows from 1he ass

s transle
ment, and eithar () the company has wansferred substantially afl the ris
et

o it ghts 10 receve
all

cither ansferced nor retamed substaolsli

“pass-llrough” ars
e risks and rewmds of 1he assel, but has vanstzered control of the a

ang

aloates 1 and (o what extent it has retamed the risk

Trough arrangement i ¢
nr uansferied conbiel of (he as

1his 20 1eceive cash Rows from an assel o7 has entered mio 3 pas:

When the company has transierred s
rewands of owaershipy Wher

el 10 (he extent of the company’s contmuing msobvement 1 hat case, the compiny also re

cf, 1HE campany continnes 10 recninse

sod nor 1etained substantially all of the tsks and rewads of the as

1 has neither tansie

werted babihiy are

auses i assocraed abiity The taansderred asset and the 2

the tansferred a
measted an v basis that reflects the rights and ebligations

hot the company has telamed

Contmuing involvement that fakes e forn of a gnacantee over the hunsfened assel is measared al (e Jower of the vriginal cariyiig, amount of the asses and the maximunt amount of

constderation that e company coubd be required to repay
Tpsiement of financial assets

sets mnd credit risk

st of smpaement toss on the {ollowing, inanenl ¢

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the company applies expecied credit lass (ECLY moded for measmement wnd reca

exposue

loans, debl sevaninies, deposits, tade secervables and bank balance

and e sneasuced al amedised cost ¢
A FVTOCH

af assets that are debtinstruments

ay Pt
b)Y Financial assets that are debt istonmenls

d are measured s

&) Lease seceivables under nd AS 17

d) I'rade cecervables or any contactual nghl 1o receve eash oc another financial asset thal 1esult fiom hransactians that are within the scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18

are not measured as at 1V PL
surcd as at FVIPL

¢} Loan commitments whic
13 Financia

guaranice condiacls which are 5ot mas

he company follows “simplificd approach™ fur recognition of impatment lo Mwance an,

ay Trade rescivables or contract revenue cecevables, and

t) All fcase roservables resulting from transactions within the scope of lad AS 17

The application of simplitied approach does not require the Company (o liack chanpes i cradit sk Rather, it recomises impansnent foss allowanue hased on lifetinze ECLs at each reporting

date, vight om s inigal iocopnibion

sipauficant merease in the creditnisk sinee mitul
Neantly, hetnme ECL

there Bis been i

Vo sanment luss en other hnancial assels and sisk expmsare, te conypuny determines that whet

12 i F credit pask has anercased sig 4 ona

aonth ECL s used o provide for impanment loss Howe

(esozniaon Heredic nsk has nolmeicasal sipmficantly,
subscquent e toid, credit quality of the instrmmear sproves such that theee s no longer snambhcant mereise in credit sk since el tecogotion, then the entily reverts i reeoghising

anpasment foss alfowance based wn [ 2-nonih ECTL

i of the lifeime BCL which

o credss tosses resullng fram all possible defaull events over the expeetedd life of a finaneial mstrumet The 12-month GCL s @ poris
s from defanit evems that aey

ECL 1 the diflerence behween alf contractual cash ows that are due 1o the company i accordance with the contiaet and all the aish flows ihat the eatily expeets W recerve (i ¢ atl cash

stble withn 12 months alter the reportng daie

1 entilv 15 reqited to consider:

shoy s), discounted al the oviginal IR Wher estunating e cash Nows,

a1 All contractual terms of the Smancial istnment Grehid srepayment, extenston, cill and sianfar options) aver the expecled hie of e financral msirument However, in raee cases when the

contractual tenm of the finanasst instrument

fe of the fnancial instrament casnot be extimated reliably, thea the catdy s reguwed o use the remaniy

expeeiet

sal to the conuactual terms

sredit enhiancemens that aic i

b1 Cash flows fiom the sale of collaterad held or other

Y
sl and

xpudicnt, the Co srapaannient loss allowancs on pertfolio of s oceivables The provision males o based an s historiey

at observed defdubl sates are up:

sted e o s cstinates At every ceporine:

obsens e defanlOrates over the oxpe dote, the heslorc
"

oy

1 On tit basis, the Col v estiniates the JoHowiag provision matax at ihe reporting date

changes in The Torwacd-fooking eshioates are analy
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Significant Accounting Polices

Current 1-30 days past due 31-60 days past due 61-90 days past due More than 90 days
ast due
Default rate R 1.06% KNS BN 10,

se 1 the statement of prafil and foss (P&L) T'his amaunt s eflected under the head

L lmpmnnu\\ loss allowance (or reversal) iccopnized duting the period is recopnized as income/ ¢

“other expeases’ in the P& The bulance sheet presentiston for vanous financial insiruments s d\‘smhod below

1) Finoncin! assets measurud a3t amarbsed cost, contractual revenun reerivahles and lease receivables: GCL s presented as wn alfowance, i ¢, as an integial past ol the measnrement of those
assels in the batance sheet The allowance redices the nel carrying amoun Until the dsset meets write- -ofY eritena, the company does not redyce impatiment allowance from tie gross cartying
amount

b) Loan commitments and {inancial guarantee cantracts CL is presented as a provision in the halance sheel, 1 as a habilily

¢} Debt instruments measured al FYTOQCT Since financial assets are already reflected al fair value, impaioment allowance 18 sot furtfier seduced from its value Rather, ECL amount s prescuted
as ‘accumulated impairment amount” in the OCI

For assessing inerease in credil risk and impairoient Joss, the company combines fimzneial mstruments on the basis of shared ceedit nsk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis
thist 15 ilesigned to enable significant increases in eredil nsk o be idealitied on a timely basi

The company does not have any purchased or originated ceedit-impaired (POCY) financial asseis, 1 ¢, financial assets which are crediCimpaired on purchase/ origination




GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
Significant Accounting Polices

Financinl Habilities

Initiad vecopnition and measurenient

prafit or s toans and borowimgs, payables, or as deivabves desigeated as hedy

Financeal habilites are chassitied, al mtal recogaion, as financid habibtes a1 Gy vidie tiou

msleuments s ae effective hedge, as appropiaate

inbatable wansachon costs

nised itially at far valoe and e the case of toans and banowings and payables, net al darectly

Al finaneat Tabittes e reeo

s bank oveclrafts Tnancal g antee contiacts and denvative finaneiat msiiments

The Company's financiad habilities melude tade and other pavables, toans and borrowmgs wchudn

sancrad Tatlines e classified, al miiai recognitron, as financial habilines ad fair value through proficor tuss, Joans and bonowings, payables. of as dervatives desevded s hedgany

nsbiueients s clieetine hedye, as approprmie

s and payables, net of direcily attnbutabile lsansactian costs

All finaneial labilites are recopnised mitially at faa value and, w 1he case of loans and botivwing

“The Company's fmancral iabiibies inchide vade and other pavables, loans and borrowmgs including bank averdrafls, inancial gunanice contracts and denvitive lnancal mstruments

Subsequent measnrement

nent of financ:al liabilites depends on then classificatson, s desaribed below

The measirel
ih

ancial liabilities af fair vatue through profit or loss
nrton s al Far value then

h profitor toss
I}

fnancial liabilities helt for teading and financiai liabilies designated upon minal reco

aancial labilitees at fair vadue thiough profit on foss inclucd

tive financial mstruments entered mio

Frnneial labilitics are chassified as held for srading i they are meurced Tor the purpose of repurehasing, n the nea tean s category alsa inchudes dery
also class,

fied as held Tor Irading uniess they are

by tie group that are not desipnated as hedgmy instraments in fhedpe relatongtops as defined by Ind AS 109 Sepaated embuedded denvatives

designated as effecuve hedymy mstruments Gains of losses on tabhsties held Tor frading are recognised in the profit o foss

wian at fir vatue Bouph profi a1 foss aee desinated as such atthe mihal date of recognition, and only 1T the crtera ia Ind AS 109 ae
hese pa s are nol subsequaently ransiecred to P&

Fynancind liabilites desiznated upon 1ninal recow

ihes desigirated as FVTPL, fan value ¢

trabutable 1o changes in own credil sk are recognized i OCH

st loss s/ 1o .
in fair value of such Labilly are cecagmised 1 the stivement of profic or loss The company hus

sabsfied For b

However. the Campany may sanster the cumulalive pain o

sss withia equity Al other ehany

nov designated ooy Bnancial Tability as at far value trough profit and toss

o, e vs e subsequenily measured at amorased cost usiig the

beamy loans and Borrowir

Loans and boerswings  This s the category most refevant to the company Aler mitind secoyg

EIR metlsod Gams and losses are cecognised 0 profit or foss wien the babilitees are dviecognised as well ag through the ETR amarfisation process

R The B amoerisation 1s meluded as finance costs

W fees o costs that are an integaal pind of the

Amorused cosl s cidealated by laking into account any discounl or premiunt on acgquisition ¢

in e statement of protil and foss erafy applivs 1o boirowigs

Rectassifiction of Ananeial assets

sets which are equity instranients

15 Changes to the

ot fien

+ rccagnition After miad tecopition, no rectassific,
T'here s a change i the business madel for managung those &

abilines onon

assification of fianeral assets and |

The company deteimines

and financit labiliies For financial assets which ate debt msuuments, v reclossification is made anly

nificant 1o the

as a resudl of external or micrnal changes which we si

cmor management dewrmines change ne the busmess mod

model are expected fo be mireguent The company’s

busine

1y's opecalions Such changes are evident to extenal parties A change iy the busingss modet orears when the company either Buegins or ceases to perform an gehvity thatss sigmficant to

seaficauen date which s the Tt day of he somediaely next reparbing penod

COMPa
its operations 1 the company teciassii

< fimancial asscts 1l applies the seclassi{ication prospeetively from the ree

s losses Qnchuding impairment gains o fosses) of werest

wang the change  business madet The group does ot restale any previously recogased

Offsetiing of finuncal instroments

sheet if there 1s i earrently enforceable le uht 1o effsel the recognised amounts

nownt 1s reported m the consofidated balaie

Frnancial assels and {inanoat habilities are ofTsel and the et an

se the assets and seutfe the Lnbilines simuttncousty

and there is an mtention ta scitfe on a net basis, o seal

Derivative financial instrunents

sy nisks, mterestrale nsks

1 forward commadity contracs, 10 hedge

s forward curcensy conteact

neral instruments, such

The Company uses derivatve (i rterest rale swaps

s enleied o and A su

ienvakive cobiae cefriently

and commodity pitce risks, tespectively Such desvative Tinancial instiuments areor tially recognsaed at [air vatue on the dale on wiach a

< or hosses ausing fiom

Lired s financial assets whon the fair value is positve aud as financial babiliies wheo the Jan value 13 pegalive. Any g

re-nieaswed at fan value Denvatives

changes 1 the fan vahue of dertvahves are laken directly 1o profitor loss

Cash and Cash Equivalent

ey

o subjoct o an i

nal nustunty of tuee months o1 fess, which

Ci
sk ol changes i vaiue
Far the prrpase of the siatement of cash Naws, cash aod cash equivalents consist of cagh and shart-tesm deposits,

<l andd cash eqevalent m the baimies sheet compnse cash at baoks and on hand and shoit-terin deposis wath o

lored an

werehialls oy they ave com

as delined above, net of outstanding

al pant of the Company's cash managenent

inley

fiereign currencies

The fimance stements e presenled m INR, which s slso the company s Tuneuonal cmreney

for

fies for recoygition Howeves

W ordes at the date the tans tqual

Cinfency

Transaciions 1 o

o cur ty recorded by the Company at their iespeetive funchia

¢ actual rate at the daie of the ransaction

practical leasons, the company uses an average ke |f i average approsimates 1k

are Uanskated at the fuiction of uxchange af the repotti

Monetary assats and Lebibifies stesommated st ferogn surrener curency spol1afe

e foltow

s difterences ansing on seuierient o translation of monciary tems are recognised s prohi or loss with e exception of' vy

o0 are tecognised 1 profit or foss o the separate 1t

b Exchange differences ansing on mongtary siems that forme parl o a repwiling entity’s nelimvestment m a forcign op

appropr 1 the fonncal statements thasinclude the fz aperation and the repwting et

iy i QCE These e

of the reporting entety v the indrvidual financial staements of the foran operation. as

i {EEH]

hanpe di

(CHCes A0C

stafements wien the foreign operanion s a subsidiary), such excha

conselidated haanc

profiton lossond of the netine

¢ 0ol

aron Phase ate recognised i OCEHuntht

aforcign ope

saied as part of e hedge ol

fied woprolit o fogs

ravestient 1s dis

> | ces an those monety dens are also recerded e OCH

WS

b nital transactions Nan-

£ terms of ustoneal costin aToreign © ney are tanshted usiog the

o os foas iy on anslation of nona

> daje when the G w
1

s rtems whuse Sue vidue gain o]

it value oy roated i ine w wolthe ilem G e .

prafit or fosy e




GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
Significant Accounting Polices

aiv value nicasuvement

he Company measures financial msteuments, such as, densatnes at Gy alue at cach balince sheet dote

Far valoe 1s ihe pnce that would beseceived 1o self an as acton between magket pmoeqans at the mepsarsnent dare “the T value

or pard 1o iansfer a habiuy e an orderly e
measteement 1s based on the presumption diat the wansaction lo sell the asset o vanster the frabibity takes place cither

a) In the principal market Tor the asset o fiability, o

) In the absence of a prnepal maskel, 10 the most advantigeous marker for the assel o1 fraliliy

Lke by the company

The principat or the most advantigeons aarket must be access

The faur value ol an o tiar market pasieipanis act n thery

setor a Lability i measuted vsmy the assunplions that market paticipants would use whea pricmyg tie pssed or Habildy, assume

cconomic best mierest

A Lait value nivasurement of a non-fiaanoal

¢l (akes mloe acconal itmarket parhepant’s abilily lo penciate economic Denefits by asing the assetin s bghest and bost use of by selling 1t to

anather market panticipant i would use the asset in s highest and best use

The Company uses valuation teehniques that are appropuate in the cnenmstances andd Tor which sufficicat data are avaifable to sicasure fan vatue, maxmisog the use of relevant obseevable

npwds and muninusing the use of unobservable snputs

Al agsets and liabiliics for winch [ follovws, Based en th st level

value is measmed or disclosed m the financial siatements are categorssed within the Rur vatue hrerarchy, described

fan value measuement as 4 whole

mput that s s

Level |-~ Quoted (unadjusted) matkel prices s active markets for wdentical assets o liabahities

fevel 2 — Valuation techeques far which the fowest level mpul thats significant 1o the fa value measaement is directly or meitcotly observable
Level 3 - Valuabion techiuques Tor whichi the lowest Tevel input that i sigmficant to e fair vabie measuement ks unobsurvabite

For assets and habdites that e recopmsed 1 fhe finanenl statemests on arecuis s, the Cempany 1es whellier lansfis have avcurred between tevels w the higrarchy by re-

assessing categorsulion {based on the fowest leve! mput that s sigoficant o the fau value measurement as a whote) al e end of cach reparting

1 b

period

The Compary
fan vatue, and for

s Valuation Connmitiee determines the policies and proceduies for both securtmg far value measucemeni, suel as derivabe instruments and unguoted fnancial assels measured al

Jon-recusting measurement, such as assels held for distribution m discontinued operations The Vaduation Commutiee campuises of the head of the ievesiment propertcs

segment, heads of the Company’s snternal mergers and acquisitions tean. the head of the nisk management depariment. financiad conhotlers and chief fmance offices

wcant labthiies, such as contir
3 Audil Commile
years The Valvaton Commitiec deeides, alter diseussions with the Group”

uoted financial asseis, and s

wssion with and approval by the Campany

Lixternal valuers are involved for valuation of signdicant assets, such ay propenties and un

went constderaiion fnvalvement of

exietnal valuers s decided upon annuatly by the Valuanos Conmmittee after dis Selection crdent include nyrket knowdedge,
I 55

W

I

reputation, mdependence snd whelber prof

siomal standards ace mamntained  Valuers are noravally rotated every

external valuers, which valvation fechniques and sapuis 1o use for each case

e Valualion Cor

At each reposting date, ( itlee analyses the moyements in the values ol assets isd fabihitics which ac requued fo be remenaured on Le-nssessed s pet the Company's

aunting policies For 1his analysis, (ke Valuztion Commutice verities the magor mputs applied i the fatest valsazon by agreemy the informanon m the valualion computation Lo contraets and

other relevant documents

The Valuation Comnuitee. 1n conpnclion with the Company's exleinal valuers.

akso compates the chaope i the Fain value of cach agsetand liabil

y wath defevant exiersal sources W detarmioe

whether the eliange 15 reasonable

rwesent the

On an mierms basis, the Valuasion Commiztee and the Company’s axternal valuers alnanion 1esulls 1o the Audit Commiitee and the Group's mdependent anditors This includes a

discussion of the imajo: assumptons used in e valirlions

For the puipose of e valize disclosures, ihe Group has determmedd and habstifies on the by S the nature, chatactetisttes and risks of the asset or halnbity and the fevel of the

fan valie hierarehy as explamed abeve

This nole summmal o fare value Othe fain value relmed diselosu

seountiny policy e guven i the ielevant noles
M) Disclosures Tor valuation methods, sugulizant estimates did assumptions
by Contiogent censideration

¢) Quantmative diselosares of M value measurement fueraschy

) tnvestment m unguooled equity shases (discontinued operatons)

Revenue cecopnition

Revenue from sate ol ene mized on acciual basis in accordance ¢ Power P unbilied

VIS TetoR Ath the provisiens of et (PPA). alter Commaersal Operation Date and incly

sed on the unns of

1ecogoised i acordance with bit

revenue aceriad up to the cod of the accounting year Revenie from energy wnds sold on a meichant bases us ninde 1o customers ba

energy delivered and the rale od with the customers

e Clanus for defaved payme s and any other counted lor g the vear of aceepinee

15, wlich the Compaay is eattled 1o vnder the PPAS are a

sused to the ¢ obable that the ee Ay measuced, tegardless of when the payment s bewg

Revenue 1g reee

arue benelits wil fow to the Company sed thie tevence can be

cled on

made Revenue is nscastred ai the far value of the considaration recaived o1 secei o account contractualt

he
Tatitude

bie, taking - defined terms of payment and excluding taxes o1 duties co

alf af

he gosernment Ve Compsny has concluded that ils the principaln all of s revenue anangements smee s she primry oblige 1 adh the ievenue arrangements as i has pricy

tory and evedit

The spe et betow must also be mel hefste reveaue

toterest income: For afl debt mstruments seasared cither st rate
{EIR) E1K 15 the

Iy

i cost or at {air value thirough olher comprehiensive incone, iBterest INCaIme 13 recorded using the elluctive

fnancial oy ppropaate, 1o the gross

mated fuitic cash pa sorent of & shagser per

e that exactly discounts the e

ents o recipts over U

Cempany cshisates e expecied ©

b

Wl calewlating the effective mterest vage, the ows by considenng

nancish |

unowd of the financial asset or w the amonised cost of a

o gn mehued

ail the contiactual tevims of the i all and ted eredit Tosse

ial mstramens {for example, prepayment, exteaston. tar oprions) but dies eol conzide: the expe

income in the statement of profit and foss

Dividends

npany's gt e reaeve the payment is estahl ees approve the dividend

S




GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
Significant Accounting Polices

Uiaxes on inconmic

rentl ineome iy Tax expense comprises vinrrent and delerred tax,

Current meome tax as measured al the amount expeeted 1o be pad © the 1ax authosities i ascordince st the Incore Fax Act 1961

d 1o he recovered from oy pard to the laxaton authorities The G rates and Gix Tnvs ssedd (0 comprte e amatnt ae

Corrent 1ncome fax assels and habnlines me measuced ar the amouni expea

dose thit e enacted or substaniively enacted, al the repantmg sdate

Currenl uieome tax ielaling 1o ivems 1ccoghised ontssde profitan loss s ecaptised autside prolit oe loss (either moother comprehensive meome or i equil ) Cugrenl 1ax ilems are recogivised m

seanent penodicaliy eealiates positions ke 1 the 1ax reiums with pespeet o ssuadions nowhich applicable G

cotrchation to the underlying Wansaction either m OCEor diectly i equity. Man

regulations are subject o mtapretation snd establishes provisions whewe appropiiate

Befered tax

amotirity for Tinancial reparting puiposes at the

assets and abibities wd then curyin

Datested tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases ¢

reporting dale

Deferred fax lrabilines are recogmsed far all taxable temposary differs
a) When the deferred tax Habihity anses from 1he nubal reeagmtion of goodwilt o an wsser o hability i a ransaction that 1s nol a busimess combinaticn and, at the time of the hassachon, afleels

tes, except

neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit ot Joss
5 al of the feomporary differences

b} tn respect of taxable temposary differences ¢ sted with investments in subsalianes, associates and mrerests m ot ventures, when the g of ihe reve

can be eontiolled and it is probable (hal the eamporay differeices wiil nat reverse m the foreseeable fulure

ssets we recopmsad Tor all deducuble temporay differences, e cany forward of unusedd tax cie fins and any unused tax losses Defened ax assets ane recopnised to the extent that
n be oithsed, except:

Defeired tax
i es probable that taxable pralilwill be avaiable aginst whieh the deductible tomporary difterences, and the

y ferward of unused tax credis and unused 1ax fosses

a) When the deferred tax asset refating W ihe deductible remporary difference anses from the munial recogmtion of an asset or hability m a transaction that is not s Luginess combinaton and, asihe

ume of the Gransaction, atfeels neher the accotating profit nor taxable profit or loss

b) I cespect of deduetible temporary differences assoctted wih mveshments i subisidianies, assocates and inlerests w ol ventwes, deferred fax assets are secapsised only 1o lhie extentihat s

probable that the lemparary differences will reverse 1 the Joresecable future and taxable profit will be avanlable agamstwhich tw temporary differences ean be vtihsed

sabie profit will be avaslable to idlow all o1

and reduced (o the exzent that 1 is no fonget probable that sufficient §
& at cach reporting date and me recognised 1o the extent that it has become probabie that Tuture taxable

1
part of' the de

carryiag amotint al defened tax assets 1s ceviewed ateack reporting i

et to be utilived Ui ccuganad dufarad tax assets are ¢

erred

ERTR

prolits will allow the deferred 1ax asset o be recovered

ssef o5 realised or e hability s senled, based en tox rates {and fax laws) that have

cefs and habiiy

Deterrad ia we measured al e tax ates that are expected e apply i e year whea the

Been enacted oo substantively enacted at the reporung date

Deferred fax relanng o teos recogmsed owdside profit o oss i recogaised outsale proficor loss {edher i ather comprehensive meame or 10 equily) Delerred tax tems are recogatsed in

action cither 1 OCHor directly m eguity

cmrelation o the underfying 12

ainst cusrent s habilities and the detencd taxes relate to the sanse

Lexists 10 selofl s ki

sied tax Labiies are olsen i a legatly enforeeable r

Deferced tax assets and de
Laxable eatity and 1he same axation authority

Tax he
umsiances

efits acquited as part ol a business combinaion. bul not satsfyig the erev for separate secogmuan at that date, are recoghised subsequenty if aew mformation aboul facts and

quastison if they result from vew mlbomaton obtamed aboul

{10 1iv

¢ ar
facts and citg

principle explaned Tos bargam pmchase

iement peaad reduve goodsvill re

s¢ Acquired defecred 1ax benefits secogmsed within the me

w at the acquisttion date 1§ he cmrying amount of goodwill 15 zero, any remaming deferred 1 bene cagmsed i OCY capital reserve dependiag on the

ims

pans Al other acqueced Lax ber s realisesl are secogoised m profit or loss

Sales/ value added 1axes poid on acquistion ol assets 01 a0 NCUIANY eXpenses

Fxpeases and assets are recogaised net of the amnuntof sales/ value added taxes paud, exeept

§ag padt of the cost of acquisttion ot the asset or

oF SEIVICES 18 not recaverable fom (e axation mebonty, i which case. the tax paid s seco

B When the tax mcurted on a purchase of a

part of the expease item, as applcable
will: the amount of s ineluded

B When ceceivalies and pagablos aiv state

sayables iy the batance sheet

“Fhe net amount of tax recoverabie from, or frvable - the taxanion autherisy is muluded as part of recenables or

et tax The Company tecoginzes MAT credii aviitable as an asset only to e extent that there

Mrtmunt Aliernate Tax (MAT) paid o & year is charged © the Stalement of proali and foss

credits aliowed te be caaed forward 1n the year in whicl the

fre perod T which MAT

evilence th re Compainy wall pay narmal income tax during the speerficd §
7es MA
issued by the Enstitute of €

s ihe” MAT acredit e

I$ CONVHIG

e sccordance with the Guidanee Note on Aecounting for Credit Available iy respect of Mininem Altewatsve Tax under the Incamie-tax Act, 1961

vredit as an

Campany recoy

nt of profit and lass ond shown as "MAT Cradit Hiinfoownt " The Company

rered Accountants of India, the said asset s crented by way of eredit to the Siale

evicw assel an cacl eporhng date and writes down the assel t e extent the Company does net have convineng cvndence that 10wl pay normal tax dering the

specilied puiod

piing per shave

1 e nel profit or Joss Tor the period attributable to cquty sharcholders by the wesghted average nwmbut ol cquity shaces oulslanding dunng the

Baste Larnmgs Pes Shine is carculated by div

peiod

vicd ierage numbes of shases outstanding during

cholders and thie we

wimngs Por Share, the act profit ot loss for e penod atnbutable fo equiy

For the purpose of calenfating Dilnied |

the pened are adjusted (or the eftvats af all dilitive poten




18, Disclosures on Financin) instruments

This section gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the Growp and provides additional information on balance
sheet items that contain linancial instrunients.

The details of significant accounting policies, including the critersa for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on which income
and expenses are recognised in respect of each class of financial asset. financial liahility and cquily instrument are disclosed in accounting,

policics. (o the financial statements.

(a) Financial assets and fiabilitics

The following tables presents the carrying value and fair value of each categery of financial assets and liabilitics as at March 31, 2018 and

March 31, 2017.

As at March 31,2018

(Ry)
Ifair value Derivative Total Total
. through instruments not R
Particulars . & , ) Amortised cost
consolidated in hedging Carrying value Fair valuc
statement of relationship
linancial asscts
- 514,353 514,553 514,553

(i) Cash and cash equivalents
(i1) Other financial asscts
‘Total

Financial liabilities

(1) Borrowings

(i) Other financial labilitics

Total

11,494 810

11,494,810

11,494.810

12,009,363

12,009.363

12,009,363

6,082,001,192

31,443,144

6,082,001,192

31,443,144

6,082,001,192

31,443,144

6,113.444,336

6.113,444,336

6,113,444.336

As al March 31,2017

(Rs)

Particulars

Yair value
through
cousolidated
statement of

Derivative
instruments not
in hedging
relationship

Aanortised cost

Total

Carrying value

Total

Fair value

Finaneiud wssets

(1} Cesh cnd cash apavadents
(i) O3ther leeaneral s
Fotal

Finnneial laibilitics

s Borrowogs

(i Onler T beshibivivs

Tota)

2,094,039

11,207,085

2,094,039

11,297,085

2,094.039

11,297,085

13,391,124

13,391,124

13.391,124

5,788.841,256

174,102,992

5.788.841.256

174,102,992

5788841256

174102992

5,962,944,248

5,962,9:44,248

5962944248




GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
Notes to Accounts
19, arnings Per Share (KPS)

Basic KPS amounls are cafeufated by dividing the profit for the year altributable to cquity holders of (he pareid by the weighted average number off

[Zquity shares outstanding during the year

Diluted EPS amounts are caleulated by dividing the profitatiributable to cquity holders of the parent (after adjusting for interest on the converlible
picference sharcs) by the weighted average mumbe of Equity shares owtstanding during the year phus the weighted average number of Lquity shates

that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations

Amounts in Rs.

Particulars

31-Mar-18

31-Mar-17

Profit attributable (o equity holders of the parent

Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent for basic earnings

Interest on convertible preference shares

Profit attributable to equity holders of the parent adjusted for the effect of dilution

Weighted Average number of cauity sharcs used for computing Earning Per Share (Bagie)
I:fTect of dilution:

Convertible preference shares

Weighted average number of Equity shaves adjusted for the effect of dilution *

Barning Per Share (Basic) (Rs)
Farning Per Share (Diluted) (Rs)
Face value per share (RS)

(151,461,449.20)|

(227,388,673 80)

(151,461,449 20)

(227,388,673 80)

(151,461,449 20)

(227.388.673 $0)

5.000.000.00

5.000,000.00

5,000.000.00

5,000,000.00

(30 29)
(30.29)
10 00

(45 48)
4548)
10 00
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GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
Noles to Accounts for the year ended on 31st March 2018

21. Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the company’s [inancial statements requires management to make judgements. estimates and agsumptions that altect the

reported amounts of revenues. expenses, assels and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures. and the disclosure of contingent liabilitics.

Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment (o the carrying amount of assets
or liabilitics affected in future periods.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an assct or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. which is the higher of its fair
value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value Jess costs of disposal caleulation is based on available data from binding sales
transactions, conducted at arm’s length, for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs [or disposing of the asset. The
value in use caleulation is based on a DCE model. The cash Nows are derived from the budget for the next five years and do not include
restructuring activities that the company is not yet comumitted to or significant future investiments that will enhance the asseUs performance off
the CGU being tested. The recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount rale used for the DCI model as well as the expected future cash-
inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes, These cstimates are most relevant (o goodwill and other intangibles with indelinite
useful lives recognised by the company. The key assumptions used to deiermine the recoverable amount for the different CGUs. including a
sensilivity analysis. are disclosed and further explained in Note 25.

CSTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporling date. that have a sipnificant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liahilitics within the next financial year, are described below. The company
based its assumplions and cstimates on parameters available when the consolidated financial statements were prepared. LExisting circumstances
and assumptions about fulure developments, however, may change duc to market changes or circumstances arising (hat are beyond the control
of the company. Such changes are rellected in the assumptions when they occur.

Taxes

Delerred tax assets are recognised for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available apainst which the
Josses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assels that can be recognised,
based upon the likely tming and the jevel of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategics.

Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

The cost of the defined henefit gratuity plan and other post-employment medical benefits and the present value of the gratuity obligation arc
determined using actuarial valuations, An actuarial valuation involves making various assumplions that may differ from actual developments in
the fulure. These include the determination of the discount rate, [uture salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexitics involved in
the valuation and its Jong-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive o changes in these assumptions, All assumplions are
reviewed al cach reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In deicrmining the appropriate discount rate for plans operaled in India. the
management considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies consistent with the currencics of the post-cmployment henefil
obligation.

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables for the specific countries. Those mortality tables tend o change only at
interval in response to demographic changes, Future salary increases and gratuily increases are based on expected future inflation vates for the
respeclive countries.

Further details about gratuity obligations are given in Note 20

Contingencics

Contingent liabilitics may arise from the ordinary course of business in relation to claims apainst the Company, including legal, contracior, land
access and other claims. By their nature, contingencies will be resolved only when one or more uncertain future events occur o fail to occur.
The assessment of the existence. and potential quantum, ol contingencics fnherently involves the exereise of significant judgement and the use

Fair value measurement of financial instruments
When the (air values ol financial asscts and financial abilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot he measured based on quoted prices in
-aluation techniques including the DCEF model. The inputs fo these models are taken from

active markets, their fair value is measured using
abservable markets where possible. but where this is not feasibic, a degree of judgement is required in cstablishing fuir values, Judgements
include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk. credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumplions about these factors could affeet the
reported faiv value of financial instruments. See Note 26 to 28 for further disclosures.
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GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
Notes 1o Accounts

22. Deferred Tax (DTA/DTL)

The tax effects of significant temporary differences that resufted in deferred income tax asscls and liahilities are as follows:

Particulars As at

) 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
Deferred income tax assets
Property, plant and equipment 2,240,597 14,980,748
Brought Forward Losses 2,317.539 1,471,657
Others - .
Total deferred income tax assets 4,558,136 16,452,405
Deferred income tax liabilitics
Equity Component of realted party loan
Others
Total deferred income tax liabilities - -
Deferred income tax assets afler set off 4,558,136 16,452,405
Deferred income tax liabilities after sct off ‘ .

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities have been offset wherever the Company has a legally enforceable right Lo set olf
current tax assets against current tax liabilitics and where the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes
fevied by the same taxation authority.

The ultimate realization of deferred income tax assets is dependent upon the generation of future taxable income during the
periods in which the temporary differences become deductible. Management considersthe Net Deferred tax assets of Rs.

45 58,136 not been recognized because there is no probability/convincing or other evidence that sufficient taxable profits will be
available against which DTA will be adjusted.
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GAR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited

Nofes to financial stalements for the year ended 31st Murch 2018

Refated Party (ransactions
Names of related parties and deseription of relationship:
Holding of GBHPGPL

Subsidiary Companies of GBHPGPL
Overseas Subsidiaties / Associnies

Ausoointe Companies of GHHPGPL
Joint venture of the GBHPGPL

GMR INFRASTRUTURIE LIMITED

GMR ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITELD
GMR Ernespy Limited

Nil

Nil
NiJ
Nil

Fellow Subsidiaries

1GMR Infrastructuie Limited

GMR Sports Private Limited

GMR | iuc Games Private Limited

GMR Infratech Private Limited

Cadence [inlcmﬁscs Private Limiled

PHL Wfiastiucture Finance

Tompany Private Limited

Vijay Nivas Real bstat

Fabuity Properties Privale 1

Kondampeta Properties Privale Limited

Hyderabad Jabilli Properties Private Limited

Leora Real states Private Limited

Pashupali Artex Agencies Private Limited

Ravivirma | Private Limited

Privale Limited

GMR Solat

Private {anpted

Tongans bntespy

(

cs Private Limifed

Natio

IKakinada Refi

Corporate Infiastructare Services Private Limited

TGMIL N

tvale Lieesited

Kirthi Timbers Private Linited

AMG MHealtheaie Destination Private ’lh‘inynyivl”-:d
GMR Holding (Malta) Linited

GMR Infiastiucture (Malta) Limited )

GMR I l()'ﬁdin;:& (Overscas) Limited

GMR !‘lulding.\: (Mawitiug) Limited

Crossiidpe lnvestiments Linited

Interzone Capital Limited

GMR Holdinps Overseas (Singapore) Pre Limited

GMR Fnerpy Limied (GEL)

wsaltaney LI

GMR Business & G

GMR Pawer Corporation Limited (GPCL)

|GMR Vemagin Power Generation Limited (GVPGL)

GMR (Baduinath) Hydro Power Genetation Private Lbwited ’
(GBIIPLY

GMR Minig & Encrgy Privale Tanted (GMEL)

GMR Kamalanga lxnctuﬁ\,{’ ’i;n’xlcd {GKEL)

FHimtal ydro Power Company Private Limited (HPPL)

GMR Linergy (Mauntins) Limiled (G1IMIL)

GMR Lion Energy Limited (GLEL)

GMR Upper Kamali Hydiapower Linited (GUKDPL)

v Trading Limited (GETL)

GMR Consulting Services Private Limited (GCSPL)

GMR Coastal Enersy Private Limited (G

GMR Bajoli Holi Hydiopowe Private Linnted (GBHIPL)

GMR Lond

vehopower Private Limited (GLHPPL)

GMR Kaki cipy Private Limited (GKEPL)

..y:'pms) Limited (GECL)

GMR Iiil\:r;l}{

dy BV (GENRYY

1 (PTDSU)Y

PT Duta Savang Interrusa (PTDST)

PT Baasentosa Le

SIK Powergen Linvted (SIK3

P Unsoco (1) N

GMR Warera Energy Limited { Fenueddy EMCO Euergy

AliL)

1i§cd {GREPL)

as GMR Uit

GMR Hosur Pnetey Limited (€

GME Guiaat Sobir Power Private Limited (G




jeneration Assets Limited (Ihnncnly Known as GMR
Rencwable Enerpy Limited (GREVL))

GMR Enctgy Projedl vi‘wnhm) Lanite d (( ML)
GMR Inhast y,\pou) Pie Limited (GISPL)

(IMR Coal Resources Pie 1 imilul (GCRPL)

TGMR Power Infia Lumited (G Pl )

(|MR Highways Limited (GMRIIL)

GMR Tambaram Tindivanam l.xpu\ﬁ\f{.y& famited
(G TEPLY

GMR Tuni Anakapalli Expressways Limited (9

1y

GMR Ambala Chandigarh Expressways Povale Limited
(GACEPL)

GMR Pochanpalli Expressways Limited (GPEPLY
GMR Hyderabad Vijayawada Lxpressways Privaie Limited
(GHVIEEPL)

TEMR Chennai Outer Ring Road Private Limited

(GCORRPL)

GMR Kishangah Udaipur Abmedabad lfxp:
Linnted (GKUALL)

SSWIYS

GMR Highways Projects Privale L imited (()I WPL )

GMR yderabad International Aiport Limiled (GHIAL)

_iGateways for In

a Aiports Private Limited (GF1AL) )

GMR Hyderabad /\H])i):l Resource Mar
((1HARM| )

GMR Tvderabad Aunhunoh‘ smited (FIAPL)

(;MR Tyderabad Aviation § ||mln d (GIHASL)

GMR Actospace Engineering b mnh‘d (GALL) (fonnarly
known as MAS GMR Aciospace Engineesing Company
Limited)

GMR Aeio Technie Limited (GATL) (formetly known as
MAS GMR Acio Technic l imited (MGATL))

Hyderabad Duty Tace Retail Lintited (1TDFRL)

GMR Alrport I')c\ulopux Limited (GADL)

GADL ternational Limised [GADLIL)

GADL (Mauritius) L imitcd (GADLML)

TIGMR Hotels and Resorts IAIIIP‘I‘ILU {GUHRLY

GMR Hyderabad Aipout Power Distribution Limited
(GHAPDL)

Delhi tuternational Awport Drivi

Delbi Aciotropolis Privale Limi

Delhi Duty Free Services Private it

(J AR /‘\u| i (u it Lm\md AL

GMR /\Il])OHb {(Mauwitius) Limited (GALM)

GMR Aviation Private Limited (GAPL)
ax 5 lnnlcd (R‘«xn)

1IN anrm ],nm\cdv

mated i

ses Poviale §

v Progs:

Amartya ™ nivade Limited {AMPPL)

Batuni Propettics Private Limited {BPPL)

Bonpainvillea Properties Prvate Limited (BOPPL)

Pyiv

Camelia Prope ate Linited (CPPL)

Deepesh Moperties Private Linited (DPPL)

iia Properiies Private Limited {EPI’L)

k‘clhcm Propeties Private Limited (GPL)

Lakshon Pnyd Pre un‘l‘mi Private 1. imit(‘d (! I’PPI )

N:uli:;i

Padmaps

Prak




foney Flower Estates Private Liniled (FEPL)
GMR Hosu [ ((GHEMCL)
TIGMR SEZ and Port Holdings Limited (GSPHL)
Past Godavani Power Distibution Company Private Limited
GPDCPLY
) Sux.oynu I’w)'un‘(‘i(z.‘; i’ni\*;mr l,imilml (SUPPL)
GMR Utilities Private Finuled (GUPL)
ol Peopetiios Private Limited i1 it'l’l '
VI e Ao Private Lamited {00 ATy
Dl Secaties Privale Limited (DSPL)
Kakimada S 1 (KSL) .
GMR Business Process and Services Private Limited
(GBPSPLY .
CIGMIR hastuckine (Mawnitius) Limited (GIML)
GMR Infiasttucune ((»‘,vplus) Limited {GICL)
GMR Tofiastructine Overseas Limited (GIOL)
G Infiastructuse (UK) l,imilcd’((iIUL)
3 Infiastructure (Global) Limited (GIGL)
GMR Lnergy (Global) Limited (GEGL)
Kakinada ('}n(c{vn_v Port Limited (KGPL)
GMIR Goa ntermational Airport Limited (GGIAL)
GMR SEZ Infia S os bamited (GS!SI{) )

(J MR Inlrastiachue (Q» eas) Limited (('HOI’,)U
Y|GMR Tntra Developers Linvited (GIDL)

Iransactions During the year* Ior the Yi‘;n' cnded “I“ur the Year ended
- TR March 31,2018 ) Mareh 31,2017
Dumediate holding (",':()llll'):!l))"
GMR Eneiyy 1 imited "l(."D Received{Net)- BS o : 444 ,85’0"(}0(,1
low subsidiary ) - -
G2 Power snporsin Linvteds Tnlon 1CD- P& ) B ) 11,210,006 7.505,384 00
GMR Generation Asset Limiled (GGALY Formerly GMR Renewable Energy Limited . 5 ¢
) B )
(GRS Tt on JCD-P&). R.047.967 7:662,575 00
GMR HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED- Logo feo- P&L ) 1.81

GRR T e Trabing: F1d- Int Reed on 1CD- P& ‘ 3357,773 49| 4,992,933 00
GMR Powet ©p Lid- 1CTY Revaivali fice BS h - o T 163,000,000 00
GMIR dreveraton Assels Lid — 1CD Ruvenad(doe BS N 237,260,600 60
GMR Vanalakshni Foundation T 5 ) 199 8421

GMR ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED ) 13,640

Uitimalte holding company

GMR Holdings - Lopo Fees o o B 1,650 00
.\iiyviux;\ucrial Remuneration to Key Managenent I"éfsonncl ' ) : N

Summary of balances with the above refated parties is as follows:

e o onydodd ® As At As At
Balances at the year ended March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Immediate holding Company
Eaity: Shae Capial Reeetved - GMICTpeeey Lid ' aposieon] T Tavs1oce

ity Share Capital Reseived - OMR Infiasiucture 1ed " ' o800 49 060
Share A])plimlidn Money paid pending allotment ) - '
O fdeen toans and ubvances B

m-{ urrent

mate Tohting Campany
GIIR Toldings Loy Fees | 1,055
GMR !I:..!;hny‘: Ianpstoye: Loans and Advances Receivable - o ) 12,520

Pmmuodinge "hulﬂintg [STHTTTETIA
GMR % Limited -~ 1.1 vl ) 4,439 ,524,378
GMR Lanited ~ Interest on 1CD 152220430

Fellow subsidiary- Payable RO
GMR Power Uorpesition nmled (GECH
GMR O tion Assels Litd ~1CD Payalsde
GMR Freigy Dy Limited (011515 5 - Int 1CTL
GMR Generation Assels Lid — e 1CD Pavalbl:

ICD avible o - 163,000,000
31,537,495

Recerveable

MR Bajoli Tioli ~ Employee Loan Transter and Teave Encashiment Liability Transfer




GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
Nates to Accounts for the year ended on 31st March 2018

25 Financial visk management objectives and policies

strates, equily prices, fiquidity and credit sk,

Inthie comse ol its business, the Company is exposed primatily to Fuctuations in foreign antency exchange sates, RN
which may adversely impact the faie vatue of its financial instiuments The Company (as A sk management policy winch not only covers the loicipn exchange tisks but
also other 1isks associated with the financial assets and Habilities such s intcrest wate asks and credit visks The tisk management policy 15 approved by the Boad of
Dircctons. The risk management famework aims to:

(i) crome a stabie business planning environment by yeducing the impact of cuency and interest ate flactuations on the Company’s business plan
{ii) achicve meater predictabiity Lo comings by detesmining the financial value of the expected eamings in advance

Market risk
Maket 11
Market sk is the risk of any foss in fitwie eamings, in realisable faii values o in fute cash flows that may vesult [Tom a change in the price of a fin
 Torcipn cutiency exchange vates, liquidity and other markel changes Fute specific

sial instrument The

value of a financial insttument may change as i sesult of chanpes in interestiay
markel movemenis cannol be normally predicted with rcasonable accunacy

(a) Manket risk- Interest vate visk

Interest Late 1isk is the 1isk tat (he fais value o future cash fows of @ financial instrnnent will flucate becanse of changes in market interestrates The Company’s

expasuie to the visk of changes in market interestiales 1ekites primily to the Company's long-tenn and short-teirn debt obligations wilh Naating, interest ales

The Company manages its interest vate sk by having a halanced porifolio of fixed and variable rate toans and borowings

interest rate sensitivity

The foltowing table demensivates the sensitivity (o aseasonably possible change incestrates on tat portion of toans and bortowings affected With alf other variables
Beld constant, the Company's profit betore tax is affected through the impact on Noating 1ate boriowings, as follows

Increase/decrease in [Edfeet on profin

basis points hefore fax
3i-Mar-18 Amlin Rs e
INR Tetm foan ) 150 7.239.843
INR Tenn loan B -50 72198
- 31-Mar-17 .
MR Terny loan P50 o tnest
INR Tenn lonan -590] - 17651978

The assumed moverment in basis points for the interest rate sensitivity mualysis is based on the cunently obsarvable miarkel enviromnent

=7
'Q‘J(\\




GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
Noles 1o Accounts for the year ended on 31st March 2018

Creadit risk
Credit 1isk is the 1isk that counterpaly will not meet its obliations ander a financial instument o1 castomer cortit, leachng 10 a Gnancial loss

Financial insttaments and cash deposits- Cieditrisk fions balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the company s teasuly depariment in accordance
with the company s policy juvesim af smplus finds ate made only with appoved comerpaties and within credit limits assigned Lo ench counterpaty Counterpaty
credit Timits are reviewed by the company’s Board of Directors on an anaual basis, ind may be wpdated ihoughont the yea subject o approval at the company’s Finance

Committee Vhe Hmifs ate sel to minimise the concentiation of 1isks and therclore mitigate nancial loss teough counterpanty’s potentiad failiie tomake payments

2

=

Liguidity risk

The Company monitors its 1isk of a shorage of funds using a liguidity planaing tool
The Company's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility Uhrough the use of bank overdiafts, bank loans The Company 's policy s
that not more than 0% ol borrowings should mature i the next 1 2-month period

The table below sunumatises the maturity profile of the Companys Ginancial fiabilitics based on contiactaal undiscounted paymenlts

On demand Less thas 3aontbs 3 to 12 months 1 to §years > S years Total
Ng T L N e T R INR
Year ended
3t-Mar-18 ) i ) )
VBm’mwinus 4.634.061,673 144 7.939,519 o 6.082,001,192
Other fimmcial liabilitics N T 33443 144 ) B 31,443,144
665,504,817 1447930819 | ) e A44336

Vear ended
31-Mar-17 . B
(i} Bonowiues 4.340.843 748 5.788.,841.250

(i) Othes [imancial liabilities i , 174,162,992 X ‘ 174,102,992

Tariodsado | amesrses | T 5.962,944,248

Excessive risk concentfration
Concentiatons aise when a nmnber of counicrpattics are engaged In similian business activitics, or activilies
would cause their ability (o meet contiactuat obligations to be simitatly affected by changes in eceunmie, political i other conditions Concentiations indicale the relative

sensitivity of the Compa

he same peopraphical region, oy have cconomic featuies 1hal

s performance to developments affecting o particaln indushy
concentrations of visk, the Company’s pelicies and proceduies include specific gudelines to focus on the nx
ve hedging is tsed within the Company 1o nanage 1isk concentrations at bolh the

In order 1o avord excessi intenance ol a divetsified partlolio

tdentificd concentiations of credit 1isks ate controlfed and managed accondingly

setationship and indusiry lovels




27. Other Disclsoures
a. Foreseeable losses
The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foresceable losses.

b. There are no micro and small enterprises Lo which the company owes dues which are outstanding
for more than 45 days as at March 31, 2017, This information as required 10 be disclosed under
the Micro Small and Mediom Enterprises Development Act 2006 has been determined to the
extent such partics have been identified on the basis of information available with the company.

¢. Segment Information
The company is engaged primarily in the business of sctiing and running of Power plant. As the
basic nature of the activitics is governed by the same set of risk and returns these have been
grouped as a single business segment. Accordingly separale primary and secondary segment
reposting disclosures as envisaged in on Segmental Reporting Ind AS 108 issued by the ICAT are
not applicable to the present activities of the company.

28. Fair values

The carrving amount of all financial assets and liabilities (except fur those instroments earried af fair value)

Carrying value Fair value

As at As at As at
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17 31-Mar-18
Financial assets at FVTPL

foans
Security deposit - . .
Invesment in mutual fund E -

As at
31-Mar-17

Total - -




GMR Badrinath Hydro Power Generation Private Limited
Notes to Accounts for the year ended on 31st March 2018

29 Capital management
The Company’s capital management is intended to create value for sharcholders by lacilifating the meeting of long-

term and short-term goals of the Company

The Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual business plan coupled with long-term
and short-lerm strategic investment and expansion plans. The funding needs are met through equity, cash generated
from operations and sale of certain assets, long-term and short-terny bank borrowings and issue of non-convertible /
convertible debt sccurities and strategie partnership with investors

FFor the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued cquily capital, converlible preference
share, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable o the equity holders of the Company

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustiments in tight ol changes in economic conditions and the
requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capilal structure, the Company may adjust the
dividend payment 1o sharcholders, return capital to sharcholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital
using a gearing ratio, which is total debt divided by total capital plus total debt The Company’'s policy is o keep the
gearing ratio at an optimuny level to enswre that the debt related covenant are complied with.

Amounts in Rs.

Particulars AL31 March 2018 A3 March 2017
Borrowings other than convertible preference shares (refer 6,082.001,192 5,788,841,256
Total debts (i) 6,082,001,192 5,788,841,256

Capital Componcents ]

[quity share capital 50,000,000 50,000,000
Otheriiguity (1,490,724 077) (1.339,262,627)
Non-controlling interests ' ’
Convertible prél‘crcncc shares

Total Capital (if) (1,440,724,077) i ) {1,289,262,6 7)
Capital and Borrowings (iil =i + ii) 4,641,277115 4,499,578,629
Geaving ratio (%) (ifiii) 131% o 129%

In order (o achicve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management, amongst other things, aims Lo ensure
that it meets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital strueture
requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately call loans and
borrowings. There have been no breaches in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the
current period

No changes were made in the objectives, policics or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March
2018 and 31 March 2017,




30. Effective Tax Reconciliation (ETR)

Income tax expenses in ihe statement of profit and loss consist of the following:

(Rs))

March 31,2018

March 31, 2017

Tax expenses

(a) Current tax .
(b) Adjustments of tax relating to earlier periods

(¢ Y MAT credit entitlement

(d) Deferred tax expense / (credit)

Total taxes

Reconciliation of taxes to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax rate to the

income before taxes is summarized below:

March 31,2018

March 31,2017

Profit before tax -151,487.535 -227,520,615
Applicable tax rates in India (% Rate) 25.75% 29.87%
Computed tax charge - -
Tax effect of inenme iat ate not Gsable in deternmining taxable profit:
a) Exempt income not included in calculation of tax ) '

i elleet of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit:

(a) ltems not deductible )

(b) Adjustments on which deferred tax is not created -

(c) Adjustments to current tax in respect of prior periods

(d) MAT adjustments - -

(e) Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losscs -39,008,040 -67,960,408

(f) Interest on delayed payment of Income Tax -

(g) Tax effects on re-measurement gains (losses) on

defined benefit plans

(h) Others

Tax cxpense as reported -39,008,040 -67,960.408
{’3\{//
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31. New Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) issued but not yet effective

Ind AS 115 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers” was notificd on 28 March 2018 and establishes a five-step model 1o
account for revenue arising from contracts with customers Under Ind AS 115, revenue is recopnised at an amount that reflects
the consideration to which an entity expects 1o be entitled in exchange for transierring goods or serviees Lo a cusiomer

The new revenue standard will supersede all current revenue recoghition requirements under Ind AS, This vew standard
requires revenue (0 be recognized when promised goods or services are transferred to customers in amounts that reflect the
consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or scrvices. Adoption of the new roles
could alfect the timing of revenue recognition for cerfain fransactions of the Company Ind AS 115 is cffective for the
Company in the [irst quarter of fiscal 2019 and permits two possible methods of transition:

(i) retrospectively to cach prior reporting period presented in accordance with Ind AS B sAccounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors , with the option (o clect certain practical expedients as defined within Ind AS 115 (the full
refrospective method); or

(i) retrospectively with the comatative effect of initially applying Ind AS 115 yecognized at the date of initial application (1
April 2018) and providing certain additional disclosures as defined in 1nd AS 115 (the medified retrospective method)

The Group conlinues (o evaluate the available transition methods and its contractual arrangements. The ultimate impact on
revenue resulting from the application of Ind AS 115 will be subject to assessments that are dependent on many variables,
including, but not timited (o, the terms of the contractual arrangements and the mix of business. "The Company's considerations
also include, but are not limited to, the comparability of its financial statements and the comparability within jts industry from
application ol the new standard o ils contractual arrangements  The Company has established an implementation team (o
implement Ind AS 115 related 10 the recognition of revenue from contracts with customers and it continues to evaluate the
changes 1o accounting system and processes, and additional disclosure requirements that may be necessary.

Upon adoption (he Company expects there (0 be a change in the manner that variable consideralion in cerlain revenuc
arrangements is reeognized from the current practice of recognizing such revenuce as the services are perfoned and the varjable
consideration is carned to estimating the achicvability of the variable conditions when the Conipany begins delivering services
and recognizing that amount over the contractual period The Company also expects a change in the manner ihat it recognizes
certain incremental and fulfilment costs from expensing them as incurred to deferring and recopnizing them over the
contractual period. A reliable estimate of the quantitaiive impact ol Ind AS 115 on the financial statements will only be possible
once the implementation project has been completed.

Amendments (o Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) issved but not yet eflective

The amendments 1o standards that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the financial staterments are
disclosed below. The Company intends to adopt these standards, 11 applicable, when they become effective.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rudes, 2017
and Companics {Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018 amending the following standard:
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Amendments to Ind AS 12 - Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unyealised Losses

The amendments clarily that an entity needs 1o consider whether tax law restricts the sources of taxable profits apainst which it
may make deductions on the reversal of that deductible wmporary difference Furthermore, the amendments provide guidance
on how an entity should determine future taxable profits and cxplain the circumstances in which taxable profit may include the
recovery 0 some assets for more than their carrying amount,

Fntitics are required 1o apply the antendments retrospectively. However, on mitial application of the amendments, the change in
the opening cquity of the carlicst comparative period may be recognised in opening retained eamings (or in another component
ol equily, as appropriate), without allocating the change between opening relained carnings and other components of cquity.
Entities applying this reliel must disclose that fact

These amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after | April 2018 These amendments are not expecled (o
have any impact on the company as the company has no deductible temporary ditferences or assets that are in the scope of the
amendments.

Appendix B (o Ind AS 21 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration

The Appendix clarifies that, in delermining the spot exchange rate w use on initial recognition of the related asset, expensce of
income {or part of it) on the derecognition of a non-monctary asset or non-monetary lability relating to advance consideration,
the date of the transaction is the date on which an entity initially recognises the non-monctary asset or non-monctary fability
arising from the advance consideration, If there are multiple payments or receipts in advance, then the entity must determine the
transaction date lor cach payment or receipt of advance consideration.

Eotities may apply the Appendix requirements on a fully retrospective basis. Alternatively, an entity may apply these
requirements prospectively Lo all assets, expenses and mcome in its scope that are initially recognised on or after:

(1) The begining of the reporting period in which the cntity first applics the Appendix, or
(11) The beginning of a prior reporting period presented as comparative information in the financial staiements of the

reporting period in which the entity first applics the Appendix,

The Appendix is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2018 However, since the Company’s current
practice is in linc with the Interpretation, the Company does not expect any cffeet on its linancial statements

32. The Previous year's figures have been re-grouped and reclassified, wherever necessary, to confirm 10 those of current year
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